
Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  February 15, 2012  Page 1 

 
 
GRISWOLD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING   
 
MINUTES  FEBRUARY 15, 2012  GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 

I. Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 
 
1. Call to Order  
 
Chairman Thomas Giard,  Jr.  called  this  special meeting of  the Griswold Economic Development Commission  to 
order at 7:05 P.M. 
 
2. Roll Call  
 
Present:  Chairman  Thomas  Giard,  Jr.,  Paul  Lach,  Erika  Bevis,  Town  Planner  Carl  Fontneau,  and  Recording 

Secretary Donna Szall 
 
Absent:   Chris Hargus, Kevin Skulczyck 
 
3. Determination of Quorum  
 
There was a quorum for this regular meeting. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes  

 
A. Approval of minutes of Regular Meeting of January 18, 2012 

 
T. Giard asked for any corrections or omissions of the minutes.   
MOTION: E. Bevis made a motion to accept the minutes as presented.  P. Lach seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor. The motion was carried. 

 
5. Workshop  
 

A. Discussion of next steps for Main Street Plan 
 
T. Giard asked C. Fontneau for his report.   C. Fontneau explained that he has not heard from Sheila Hummel of the 
DECD.  He stated that the contract has been spent out the $80,000.  He stated that the benches and the trash bins 
have been added to areas on Main Street and there are two benches remaining for in front of the town hall.  He 
stated  the earmarked  flags and banners will paid with  the $50,000. He has  to modify  the contract  to move  the 
$50,000  to  implement  the plan with Kent &  Frost and  the  State  to  spend  that money  for a  fully designed and 
engineered town hall plan including parking in the back; when the work is done at the town hall it will have a green 
sitting area as well as parking with trees and shrubs; it will be a good example of what Main Street can  look  like. 
C.  Fontneau  stated  that  there  is  some Main  Street  funding  that may  become  available  in  the  spring  to  use 
according to Steve Mikutel.   T. Giard asked  if the 50,000 would be sufficient for the engineering design plan. He 
asked if engineering plan will have a cost factored in.  C. Fontneau stated yes it was enough moneys and the plan 
will have the cost factored in.  There was discussion of this matter. 



Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  February 15, 2012  Page 2 

P. Lach asked when the banners be ordered and the planters will be put out.   C. Fontneau stated that he has to 
order the American flags, and longer poles that are needed. He stated that the banners require CTDOT permission 
to use their poles on the bridges.  He stated that the logo must be completed ant $4000 is allotted for 10 banners.   
There was discussion of this matter.  
 
 He stated that the planters will be put out in April and the Griswold Now group will be helping to put flowers in 
the planters. T. Giard stated that the town will supply them with flowers and planting soil.  E. Bevis stated that the 
press could be there for these planters.  
 
T. Giard asked if the CTDOT was contacted about the poles.  C. Fontneau stated not yet. T. Giard asked about the 
banner. C. Fontneau stated that Jamie needs to get the design to the selectmen. P. Lach stated that  it would be 
nice  if  the  flags and  the banners are up with  the Veterans Housing has  its grand opening ceremony. There was 
discussion of this matter including that the flags at least be installed. 
 
T. Giard asked if they are using the Heritage River Community theme for the banners.  C. Fontneau stated that they 
will suggest the color and the logo.  There was discussion of this matter.  T. Giard asked that when the banner is 
brought up at the selectmen's meeting to give the EDC members the heads‐up so that they can attend it. P. Lach 
stated that this is already the middle of February.  C. Fontneau will let them know.  He stated that he will do the 
CTDOT application for the flags and poles and he will bring it to Norwich CTDOT. 
 
P. Lach asked if the insurance company followed the design.  C. Fontneau stated that it was used for the building 
permit.  T. Giard stated that they are working on this now.  C. Fontneau stated that they did get a low‐interest loan 
from the bank.  There was discussion of this matter.   
 
T. Giard stated that the lighting at Leffler's Funeral Home could be used for the Main Street.  C. Fontneau stated 
that they could be used in front of the town hall.  T. Giard stated that they set a theme.  D. Szall stated that they 
actually took the theme from the lighting that is already at Fanning Park.  C. Fontneau stated that the lighting can 
be on private property or on the sidewalks.  D. Szall stated that those same lightings can be used at the Veteran's 
Memorial Park and along the River walk.   C. Fontneau stated that 32 School Street is being discussed for sale but 
we have told them that they need to preserve a section of land area along the river for the river walk. There was 
discussion of this matter.  
 

B. Discussion of status of 226 East Main Street demolition funds 
 
T. Giard  asked  for  this  report.   C.  Fontneau  stated  that  the  application  for  the Municipal Brownfield Grant  for 
$250,000 on February 3.  He stated that Kagan Associates has signed a letter of intent and figures for the assisted 
living facility with 19 Alzheimer's units were added to this grant that went to DECD.  T. Giard stated that this grant 
will demo the building and pay for clean up for the site. E. Bevis asked where that was located.  C. Fontneau stated 
that it is the Triangle Wire site that the town owns. 
 

C. Commercial Report / Status of possible incentive programs 
 
T. Giard that we are going to the board of finance for the business incentives ordinance.  C. Fontneau stated that it 
will be next Tuesday at 7 p.m.     There was discussion of this matter  including that the warehouse facility that  is 
interested  in the property south of the Petro Max Gasoline Station on Route 164  is  interested as to whether the 
policy  will  happen  and  they  are  close  enough  to  the  I‐395  enterprise  corridor  to  obtain  tax  abatement 
consideration. 

 
D. Input to Planning & Zoning Commission update to the PoCD. 

 
T. Giard asked for a report.  C. Fontneau stated that the commission should look at the attached documents from 
the  PoCD  State  Plan  that  the  growth  principles will  be  the  basis  of  their  new  plan,  so  our  2007  PoCD  can  be 
updated to reflect the growth principles added to our plan and well as a new implementation plan so that it will be 
consistent the state plan.  He stated that this will help with obtaining grant applications.  He asked the members to 
review the EDC part of the PoCD for the next meeting so that we can make suggestions such as a Village District on 



Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  February 15, 2012  Page 3 

Main  Street  so  higher  designed  standards  can  be maintained  so  that  property  owners will  stay within  design 
bounds.  
 

E. Space Needs Committee Report 
 
T. Giard asked E. Bevis for a report.  E. Bevis stated that Frank Everett was to develop two recommendations.  T. 
Giard explained  that  the  first  recommendation was  that  the senior center wants  to expand upward or outward 
because  the  seniors  do  not  want  to  move  from  their  current  location.    He  explained  that  the  second 
recommendation had  to do the youth center  to be housed at  the Nursing Building occupied by Day Kimball.   T. 
Giard and P. Zvingilas will go look at the building if it is structurally sound for the youth center.  E. Bevis stated that 
they would like the resident state troopers on the second floor.  There was discussion of this matter including that 
the  Day  Kimball  lease was  never  brought  to  the  Planning  Commission  for  an  8‐24  Review  required  by  State 
Statutes.  
 

F. Election of officers 
 
T. Giard stated  that we should have election of officers.   He stated  that he was willing  to be chairman. P. Lach 
made a motion to nominate T. Giard for chairman.   E. Bevis seconded the motion. All were  in favor. The motion 
carried.  T. Giard made a motion to nominated Paul Lach as vice chairman.  E. Bevis seconded the motion. All were 
in favor. The motion was carried.  P. Lach made a motion to nominate E. Bevis as secretary.  T. Giard seconded the 
motion. All were in favor.   The motion was carried.    
 
The elected officers are: Tom Giard as Chairman, Paul Lach as Vice Chairman, and Erica Bevis as Secretary. 
 
C. Fontneau explained that he was requesting authorization to spend $150 to have the five members of the EDC 
and staff as members of CEDAS.  T. Giard asked for a motion to add this item to the agenda.   
MOTION: P. Lach made motion to add the CEDAS membership to the agenda.  E. Bevis seconded the motion. All 
were in favor. The motion was carried.  
 
C. Fontneau explained  the benefits of being members  to CEDAS.   There was discussion of  this matter.   T. Giard 
asked for a motion to allow the planner to renew membership to CEDAS. 
MOTION: P. Lach made a motion to authorize the planner to pay $150 to renew membership to CEDAS for all the 
EDC members and staff.  E. Bevis seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 
6. Correspondence  
 
7. Adjournment  
 
T. Giard asked for a motion to adjourn. P. Lach made a motion to adjourn. E. Bevis seconded the motion. All were 
in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Donna M. Szall 
  Recording Secretary 


